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Dear Sir

PLANNING ACT 2008 — APPLICATION BY NATIONAL HIGHWAYS LIMITED FOR THE A66
NORTHERN TRANS-PENNINE DEVELOPMENT CONSENT ORDER (TR010062) -

WITHDRAWAL OF OBJECTION

| write on behalf of Dr Antony Richard Leeming, Lady Elizabeth Mary Cecilia Leeming and
Teresa Mary Leeming (“my clients”) as their agent in respect of the above referenced
application for development consent.

The draft Development Consent Order, if made, would authorise the compulsory acquisition
of land, rights over land, and the temporary possession of land and the extinguishment and
temporary suspension of private rights over land, in which my clients hold interest.

Since the close of the examination of the above referenced application for development
consent, my clients have entered into an agreement with the National Highways that
satisfactorily addresses the concerns raised by my clients during the course of the examination
in relation to the authorisation of compulsory acquisition of Plot 0102-01-34.

My clients therefore withdraw their representations, submissions and objections made during
the course of the examination in so far as they relate to the compulsory acquisition of Plot

0102-01-34.
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